FILED 8/19/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04727-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

KEITH C, HETRICK
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: TS
GARYF. CLARK, CHAIRMAN 03
ART GRAHAM
JULIE L. BROWN
DONALD J. POLMANN
ANDREW GILES FAY

Public Service Commlssmn
August 19, 2020

Staff’s First Data Request -
Via e-mail

Maria Moncada

Florida Power & Light Company
& Gulf Power Company

700 Universe Blvd. (LAW/JB)
Juno Beach, FL. 33408
Maria.Moncada@fpl.com
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

RE: UNDOCKETED, AMENDMENT OF RULES 25-6.0141, ALLOWANCE FOR
FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Dear Ms. Moncada:

By this letter, the Commission staff is requesting your responses to the following;

Please refer to Tlorida Power & Light’s “New proposed section 25-
6.014(2)(a)(2)” shown on page 14 of its comments dated July 27, 2020:

How would this proposal work? For the purposes of this response, please describe
the analysis that would be conducted. What results would be conclusive? What
documentation would be provided to the Commission? When would this
documentation be filed with the Commission?

Please file all responses electronically no later than Wednesday, September 2, 2020, via the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. You can direct your responses to the Undocketed filings for 2020, Docket No.
20200000-OT. Please contact me at aharper@psc.state.fl.us or at 850-413-6082 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely, W\
Adria E. Harper
Senior Attorney
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